From: Kevin McGettigan

Sent: Thursday 11 December 2025 15:28
To: TPrendeville@clarecoco.ie

Subject: RE: ACP-323742-25

Hi Tomas,

The Inspector has granted you an extension of two months to 20" February 2026 to respond
to the submission,

Kind regards,

Kevin

From: Tomaés Prendeville <TPrendeville @clarecoco.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 3:31 PM

To: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>
Subject: ACP-323742-25

You don't often get email from tprendeville@clarecoco.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take
care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt contact the ICT
Helpdesk.

A Chara,

Please see attached for your attention with regard to case number ACP-323742-25.
Kind regards,
Tomaés

Tomas Prendeville

A/Senior Executive Architect
BSc.Arch Tech, BSc.Arch., MSc.Arch. MRIAIL
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An Coimisitin Pleanala,
64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1,

D01 V902

Via email
10" December 2025

RE: ACP 323742-25: APPLICATION TO AN COIMISIUN PLEANALA FOR APPROVAL
FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF AN EXTENSION TO THE EXISTING BURIAL GROUND AT
DRUMCLIFF, ENNIS. CO. CLARE.

A Chara,

We refer to your correspondence dated 13th November 2025, inviting Clare County Council
{0 make a submission on the six observations received by An Coimisian Pleanala in relation
to the above proposed development, with a response deadline of 11" December 2025.

The Project Team have reviewed the submissions received, including those from local
residents (Mr Pat Tierney, Mr Robert Behan, and Mr Dermot Queally), prescribed bodies
(Uisce Eireann, the Development Applications Unit of the Department of Housing, Local
Government and Heritage), and the technical submission from Mr Michael Duffy, and from our
raview it is evident that the issues raised require a comprehensive muti-disciplinary response.

Accordingly, Clare County Council formally request an extension of time of two months
(including the period over Christmas), to 20% February 2026, to allow our Project Team to
prepare our response submission.

We trust that the Commission will consider this request favourably in the interests of clarity,
completeness of information, and the proper assessment of the issues raised under Section
177AE.

We would be grateful if you could confirm whether this requested extension of time can be
facilitated.

Yours Faithfully,

/A . ),CIL]

Jason Murphy,

Director of Service,

Rural Development Directorate
Clare County Council
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